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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

General information

Bonjour Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated in
the Cayman Islands under the Companies law (Revised) as an
exempted company with limited liability on 25 March 2003.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of beauty and
health-care products and operation of beauty and health salons
in Hong Kong and Macau.

The Company’s shares were listed in The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited on 16 July 2003.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated, and have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April 2006.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these accounts are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated accounts have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. These consolidated accounts have been
prepared under historical cost convention except that
financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
instruments) at fair value through profit or loss (if any).
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the consolidated amounts, are disclosed in Note 4.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and
interpretations of HKFRS below, which are relevant to its
operations. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as
required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial

(Amendment)  Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21,
24, 27, 33, 36, HKAS-Int 15 and HKFRS 3 did not result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies. In
summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interest
and other disclosures.

— HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 27, 33, 36, HKAS-Int 15 and
HKFRS 3 had no material effect on the Group’s policies.

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties
and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of
lease premium for land from property, plant and equipment
to operating leases. The up-front prepayments made for the
lease premium for land are expensed in the profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease
or when there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in
the profit and loss account.

The adoption of HKAS 21 had no material effect to the Group’s
accounting policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated based on the
guidance to the revised standard. All the Group entities have
the same functional currency as the presentation currency
for respective entities accounts.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy for recognition, measurement,
derecognition and disclosure of financial instruments.
Following the adoption of HKASs 32 and 39, the Group’s
loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost and
the carrying amount of the assets is computed by discounting
the future cash flows to the present value using the effective
interest method. In addition, HKAS 39 requires financial
liabilities, except for those carried at fair value through profit
or loss, to be carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 did not
have any material financial impact to the Group.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for employee share option benefit. Until
31 December 2004, the provision of share options to
employees did not result in an expense in the profit and loss
account. Effective on 1 January 2005, the Group expenses
the cost of share options in the profit and loss account. As a
transitional provision, the cost of share options granted after
7 November 2002 and had not yet vested on 1 January 2005
was expensed retrospectively in the profit and loss account
of the respective periods. (Note 2.15 (iv)).
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— HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognise, derecognise
and measure financial assets and liabilities in
accordance with this standard on a retrospective basis;

— HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of
incentives for leases beginning before 1 January 2005;

— HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after 7 November 2002 and not
vested at 1 January 2005; and

— HKFRS 3 — prospectively after the adoption date.
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BONJOUR

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Effect of adopting HKAS 17, HKAS-Int 15 and HKFRS 2 on
the consolidated profit and loss account are as follows:

BZ+-A=t-HLEE

For the year ended 31 December

—235F —pImE
2005 2004
Eaas B &t

EHe EARE HEEE EEgH  HERS
BB E175 $15% BRI EAIE17TH ERER
HKAS 17 HKAS-Int 15  HKFRS 2  HKAS 17  HKFRS 2
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000

TREAXRD/ GEm)

Decrease/(increase) in

administrative expenses 3 (5,486) (601) 4 (1,885)

wHEM/ (RD) B8

Total increase/(decrease)

in profit 3 (5,486) (601) 4 (1,885)
BREKXEFRD (&)  Decrease in basic earnings
per share (HK cents) - (2.4) (0.3) — (0.9)
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Effect of adopting HKAS 17, HKAS-Int 15 and HKFRS 2 on
the consolidated balance sheet are as follows:

R+=ZA=+-8
As at 31 December
“EEHE —TENE
2005 2004
EREH BB 55
ERg KRR UEBRE BEed  HERS
BRI 175 £15% EBIFEoR RAE1TR EHFER
FET FEx FEx FET FET
HKAS 17 HKAS-Int 15 HKFRS 2 HKAS 17 HKFRS 2
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
#wm,/ (Ad) Increase/(decrease) in
mE - BEREHE Property, plant and
equipment (1,609) - - (1,621) —
THERE Lease premium for land 1,612 - - 1,638 —
HihERFIER Other payables and accruals - 5,486 - — —
BB
BEEm/ (Hd) Increase/(decrease) in equity
B A E Share premium - - 1,655 — —
W R zEE Employee share-based
M RE compensation reserve - - (1,122) — 1,885
REEM Retained earnings 3 (5,486) (533) 17 (1,885)

RNE BB 5| R 5258
Ho_ZTNEFE-RB—RBZFY]
REBMNLEBEXTZE -

AREEY ERERANATEHE
1B MR LRz R 2
HIEFTA - EETEH - KA
FRAEBERET AL &
HAKEZHRBBREAF
. TIre8yAKE g5
BERHREANEE -

There was no impact to opening retained earning at 1 January 2004
from the adoption of HKFRS 2.

No early adoption of the following new Standards or Interpretations
or Amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective. The
Directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards or
Interpretations or Amendments will have no material impact on the
accounts of the Group and will not result in substantial changes to
the Group’s accounting policies.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 1
(Amendment)
HKAS 19
(Amendment)
HKAS 21
(Amendment)
HKAS 39
(Amendment)
HKAS 39
(Amendment)
HKAS 39 &
HKFRS 4
(Amendment)
HKFRS 1
(Amendment)
HKFRS 6
(Amendment)
HKFRS 7

HKFRS-Int 4

HKFRS-Int 5

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Consolidation

Presentation of Financial Statements:
Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans
and Disclosures

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions
The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising
Decommissioning, Restoration
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in a
Specific Market — Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

from
and

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls

another entity.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date of the control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for
the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to
the acquisition. |dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interests. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the profit and loss
account (Note 2.7).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between the group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are identified separately from the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders therein. Minority
interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the minority’s share
of the respective entities’ changes in equity since the date
of the combination. The interests of minority shareholders in
the acquiree is initially measured at the minority’s proportion
of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. Losses applicable to the minority in
excess of the minority’s interests in the subsidiary’s equity
are allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other economic
environments.

Foreign currency translation
(i)  Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the accounts of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated accounts are
presented in HK$, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions and balances

Transactions denominated in currencies other than HK$
are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than HK$ are recognised in the profit
and loss account.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all of the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit and loss
account are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the dates
of the transactions); and
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FTESHEEHE (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 HEERBR () 2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(iii) B2 A (&) (i) Group companies (continued)
(i) A& B L (i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
EEZEHR as a separate component of equity.
ZERDEER

REm 2T
SERD o

WREBMELL Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
BERAFERE acquisition of an entity are treated as assets and
TybIfEHE s BE liabilities of the entity and translated at the closing rate.

RaERE YR
WhEERE -

Rira R - BEI On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
BERREFEMN translation of the net investment in foreign entities are
EEZELERET taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation
AR RS - is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
EHEEBE - A the profit and loss account as part of the gain or loss
BEIE X =N ER on sale.
RMERRHE 2B
DU EE -
25 Y% BERRE 2.5 Property, plant and equipment
MR - BE RS EUE Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
SERK AR AT B I R AR less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
BEEEIE o LKA includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
BREEBABEBEEEES acquisition of the items.
Z RS e
50 I8 B HH B R R AE Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
MR AR E B RIA or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
BACARER FistE it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
B HERATEFA the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
BEZEREENIERR be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance are
—EELEE (W@ expensed in the profit and loss account during the financial
) - PR H A 4B KR period in which they are incurred.
BYREEL M EBEAM

KBRS -
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Lease premium for land and leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the period of lease or their expected useful
lives to the Group whichever is shorter. Other property, plant
and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off
their costs over their expected useful lives on a straight-line
basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Buildings 2%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 30%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’'s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8). Such
impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss
account.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
the profit and loss account.

Lease premium for land

Lease premium for land is stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).
Cost mainly represents consideration paid for the rights to
use the land on which various buildings are situated for a
period of 50 years from the date the respective right was
granted. Amortisation of lease premium for land is calculated
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7

2.8

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for
impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing (Note 2.8). The allocation is made to
those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(“cash-generating units”). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of assets (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount
to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandises are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost represents the invoiced
cost of inventories which include all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. In general,
costs are assigned to individual items on the first-in, first-out
basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

2.10 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the differences between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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2.14

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the profit and loss account over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in

BErEYREER2EE the consolidated accounts. However, if the deferred income
B AW WIREE tax arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
MITENATERESRE transaction other than a business combination that at the
BN G2 EES A time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
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profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associated
company, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

2.15 Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(ii) Pension obligations

The Group pays contributions to an independently
administered fund on a mandatory basis. The Group
has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when they
are due and are not reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. Contributions to the
fund by the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ salaries.
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2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Employee benefits (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Pension obligations (continued)

The assets of the fund are held separately from those
of the Group in the independently administered fund.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current
and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using
the projected unit credit method. The cost of providing
the long service payment liabilities is charged to the
profit and loss account so as to spread the costs over
the service lives of employees in accordance with the
advice of the actuaries who carried out a valuation as
at 31 December 2005.

The long service payment liabilities are discounted to
determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Employee benefits (continued)

(iv) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted
excluding the impact of non-market vesting conditions
(for example, profitability and sales growth targets).
Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about number of options that are expected
to become exercisable. At each balance sheet date,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. It recognises
the impact of the revision of original estimates, if any,
in the profit and loss account, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated. When the Group expects a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain.
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2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Leases

(a)

(b)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives received from
the lessor are expensed in the profit and loss account
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the
lease’s inception at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in current and non-
current borrowings. The interest element of the finance
cost is recognised in the profit and loss account over
the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.18

2.19

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods and
services, net of rebates and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

Revenue from sales of merchandise is recognised on the
transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are sold or delivered
to customers and the title has passed.

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage over a period of not more than five years.
Beauty treatment packages are recorded as liabilities when
sold. Packages surrendered in exchange for services during
the year are recognised as service income and transferred
to the profit and loss account. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the year.

Payments that are related to services not yet rendered are
deferred and shown as deferred revenue in balance sheet.
Upon expiry of prepaid packages, the corresponding
deferred revenue is fully recognised.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease periods.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s accounts in the period

in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.
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3. Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash
flow interest-rate risk. The use of financial derivatives to
hedge certain risk exposures is governed by the Group’s
policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Group does
not use derivative financial instruments for speculative
purposes.

(a)

(b)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Macau.
Substantially all of its assets and liabilities were located
or incurred in Hong Kong and Macau. Sales are made
to customers in Hong Kong and Macau while purchases
are mainly from overseas suppliers. The Group is
therefore exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to
United States Dollars (“USD”) and Japanese Yen
(“JPY”). The Group has not used any significant forward
contracts or currency borrowings to hedge its foreign
currency exposure. The depreciation or appreciation of
foreign currencies against HK$ will affect the Group’s
results of operations.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale
sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. Sales to retail customers are
made in cash or via major credit cards.
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3.

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

(d)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s primary cash requirements are for
expansion of business, payment on related debts and
payment for purchases and operating expenses. The
Group finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of funds generated from operations,
short-term and long-term bank borrowings.

The Directors believe that cash from operations and
bank borrowings will be sufficient to meet the Group’s
operating cash flow. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying businesses, the Group treasury aims at
maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines
available. The Directors believe that the Group has
obtained sufficient general credit facilities from banks
for working capital purposes.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates and the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for the cash and cash equivalents, details
of which have been disclosed in Note 23. The Group’s
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its borrowings, details of which have been
disclosed in Note 31. These borrowings expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group has
not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure
to interest rate risk.

Annual Report 2005



MBEBRER (&)

3.2 DFEME

BRIBERBRE
g BAKREZRPY
BEE (BEReMAE
B RUEEZK
R BARE - REN
Ro Bt &R ) B &
MHaE (BREMNEK
o B Al B BRI
ARER - EHERAR
ENERARREME
MHERBRIA) ZRHEE
HEEXNFEMES -

AEEBRIBME LR
—FrUBEERAR
ZEEREMGEFEER
ABEEQNFEMESE
RIELEE  BEKaE
ZRAFEEBEARE
B EUME T AR
RzBRITMmEH RS
AREHNREREEH
flat e

BERER At RHUE

AEBESHEE G RHAEE
- M F b RHETS
BRESEKEREMAR (8
BEEBBEATHEBLERK
EMHZAERM) MIEL - A7
Bz GFHEFEE LR A
BRERRAMER - HEER
BERAEBREATEMS
BAFHERHBZ A5t kA
Eramatan T o

BONJOUR

3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.2 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s current financial assets,
including cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, and current
financial liabilities including accounts payable, other payables
and accrued charges, short-term borrowings and amounts
due to holding companies and other related companies,
approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.

The face values less any estimated credit adjustments for
financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair values. The
fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates
and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are
discussed below.
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4.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of store renovation and relocation.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives.

Impairment of goodwill and other assets

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and other assets
has suffered any impairment in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amount
of cash-generating units have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use calculation
requires the entity to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate present value, which has been
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and
estimates (Note 18).

Long service payment liabilities

The present value of the long service payment liabilities
depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. Any changes
in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of
liabilities.
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(c)

(d)

Long service payment liabilities (continued)

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the
end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future cash
outflows expected to be required to settle the liabilities. In
determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group
considers the yield of Exchange Fund Notes that are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars which the liabilities will
be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the
terms of the related liabilities.

Other key assumptions for long service payment liabilities
are based in part on current market conditions. Additional
information is disclosed in Note 28.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in certain jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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EHER 5. Turnover
FAERZKEZAT Revenues recognised during the year are as follows:
—EERFE —TTMF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
& m Sales of merchandise 944,218 884,132
EAEERE 2 IR BKA Service income of beauty
treatment services 57,246 65,625
HREE MBS LSS Sales attributable to the recognition
of expired prepaid packages 16,559 11,896
el A Commission income 15,819 15,693
1,033,842 977,346
Hib g A 6. Other income
—EERE —ZTENME
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
RITH B A Bank interest income 120 17
e U A Rental income 5,212 4,183
H i A Other income 2,282 994
7,614 5,194
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Segment information

BONJOUR

The Group’s principal operation is organised into two business
segments including (i) wholesaling and retailing of beauty and
health-care products and (ii) operation of beauty and health salons.

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 are as

BIEFEzoBEENT ¢ follows:
RBEREEXE KE4R
REEm E32953
Wholesaling and R @5H D
retailing of  Operation
beauty and of beauty
health-care and health Y @t
products salons Elimination Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
o ¥ = Segment revenues
EER Turnover
Eapd W External revenue 960,037 73,805 — 1,033,842
o EEKE Inter segment revenue 81 - (81) -
960,118 73,805 (81) 1,033,842
DEEE Segment results (32,737) (17,722) (50,459)
H g A Other income 7,614
e = Operating loss (42,845)
B & L AR Finance costs (1,403)
bR RIS 18 Loss before taxation (44,248)
B1E Taxation (575)
FANBE Loss for the year (44,823)
DER R = Minority interest 863
(43,960
DEEE Segment assets 231,714 49,739 (15,145) 266,308
RKOBAREE Unallocated corporate assets 22,920
289,228
DEEE Segment liabilities 155,775 71,108 (15,145) 211,738
DB ARIAE Unallocated corporate liabilities 3,508
215,246
BEARRX Capital expenditure 16,290 18,794 - 35,084
e Depreciation 12,984 10,890 - 23,874
#3E Amortisation 26 - - 26
—TEEREER
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7. Segment information (continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2004 are as

REFEZHEEENT - follows:

HERTEEXDE KL48
REEM EBR
Wholesaling and ~ R{EH D
retailing of Operation
beauty and of beauty
health-care  and health Ef= BEr
products salons  Elimination Total
FAET FETL FHET FAETL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(E71) (E7)) (E7)) (E7))
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Segment revenues

EER Turnover

MR AR External revenue 899,825 77,521 — 977,346

pag DR Inter segment revenue 124 — (124) —
899,949 77,521 (124) 977,346

DEEE Segment results 57,932 2,525 60,457
H AU A Other income 5,194
£ & Al Operating profit 65,651
7B A AR Finance costs (1,214)
B 75 Al Profit before taxation 64 437
FHIE Taxation (7,931)
F N F Profit for the year 56,506
DB RS Minority interest (923)
55,583

DEEE Segment assets 249,617 42,469 (12,429) 279,657
RKOBAREE Unallocated corporate assets 22,812
302,469

SEAaE Segment liabilities 125,150 45,663 (12,429) 158,384
ROEAFR AR Unallocated corporate liabilities 4,885
163,269

BEARAX Capital expenditure 14,337 6,763 — 21,100
e Depreciation 5,927 6,044 — 11,971
B 8 Amortisation 26 — — 26
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Segment information (continued)
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No segment information by location of assets and capital
expenditure is presented as substantially all the Group’s assets
are located in Hong Kong. No analysis of turnover and segments
results by location of customers is presented as the Group sells
substantially all merchandise and provides all services to

customers in Hong Kong.

Operating (loss)/profit

Operating (loss)/profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the

(Gt A) T3 &IE : following:
—EEREF —TTWNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
(E%))
(Restated)
4 4 70 & a (B 8 Amortisation of lease premium for land
(Mt &E17) (Note 17) 26 26
Z 2R B & Auditors’ remuneration
— FFEEEBETR — under-provision for previous year 18 188
— REE — current year 1,187 882
BEEFERA Cost of inventories sold 661,945 592 168
e Depreciation
— BEVE BERERE — owned property, plant and equipment 23,774 11,796
— HEME  BEREZE — leased property, plant and equipment 100 175
R E (Mist18) Impairment of goodwill (Note 18) 151 —
HEWME  BELRXEEE Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 1,363 1,407
BN (s EBERFE Net exchange (gains)/losses (715) 426
THREFZEEHEE Operating lease rental for land and buildings 140,412 93,509
W BWERREZRE Provision for impairment of property, plant
s (M5t 16) and equipment (Note 16) 6,254 —
T B Provision for slow moving inventories 137 216
BEIXRAE  BIEEEMa Staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments
(MF5E11) (Note 11) 151,424 134,548
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9. RBEMK

9. Finance costs

—EEHE —ZTEME
2005 2004
FET F#EIT
HK$’000 HK$000

ATIEBRZHMERX

Interest expense on

— RTTEREEY — bank loans and overdrafts 618 362
— ERKEBEREMEHER — trust receipt and other short term loans 766 769
MEME 2 F B3 H Interest element of finance leases 19 83
1,403 1,214

10. BB

EEFERIVIRE ARG ER
FRAEMUA175% (=22
F:175%) cREGHE - 8
SN ) 2 FRIB TR F N ETIE
REBFNARNEEB LS E 2
REFE -

B4R A BRI < BRI

10. Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits tax has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and
loss account represents:

—EERFE —ZTTNFE
2005 2004
FET FET

HK$’000 HK$000

EHTIE - Current taxation:
BEBNER Hong Kong profits tax 655 6,820
N IR Overseas taxation
— RFEE — current year 164 431
— BAFERERE — over-provision in prior years (137) —
EEFIA (F3E24) Deferred taxation (Note 24) (107) 680
I W Taxation charge 575 7,931
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BE (&) 10. Taxation (continued)
REBZBRHERN (BB & The taxation on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation differs
MzmERRERAREEE from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation
EREER ZMEMAEZE rate of the country where the Group principally operates as follows:
mEEBEzEBENT
—E2ERE —TTMF
2005 2004
FET FHE T
HK$°000 HK$000
(E7))
(Restated)
BrFEAT (B518) /& F (Loss)/profit before tax (44,248) 64,437
R E17.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%

(ZZTZMEF : 17.5%) (2004: 17.5%)

B2 HIE (7,743) 11,276
TRBER w2 Effect of different taxation rates (35) (76)
BARB 2 HBA Income not subject to tax (3,526) (4,210)
TR 2 X Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,299 446
BRFAREERLMIE Utilisation of previously unrecognised

&8 tax losses - (25)
BAFERERE Under provision of deferred taxation

BESE in prior years (210) (29)
RNERZ HIBEE Unrecognised tax losses 10,970 474
BEFERERE Over-provision in prior years (137) —
Hi Others (43) 75
HELH Taxation charge 575 7,931
ETRA (BEEEH2) 11. Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments)

—EERFE —_EEWNHF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
(&%)
(Restated)
TENFH® Wages and salaries 145,160 126,434

RTEEhEBZBERE Share options granted to Directors
and employees 601 1,885
BIRERAN — FREEFREE Pension costs — defined contribution plans 6,369 5,690

REBFR (BOE) BE (Write-back)/provision for unutilised
annual leave (542) 231

EHRGS (BE) #E (Write-back)/provision for long services
(Mg 5E28) payment (Note 28) (164) 308
151,424 134,548
—EEZREER
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RARBREBRAABGEER

RABEEFB AREEED
RARE KRB AEIEIL A
15,981,000 T (ZEE M
F % H29,305,0005% JT) %
AR -

BR (B8 B

FRER (BE) /BH T
AAmESEFE ARG (B
18) ERBRAFANEETE
BEINEF D HEE

12.

13.

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the accounts of the Company to the extent of a profit of
HK$15,981,000 (2004: profit of HK$29,305,000).

(Loss)/earnings per share

Basic (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing the (loss)/
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

—2BHEF —TTMH
2005 2004
(&%)
(Restated)
AR ERFEE AES (Loss)/profit attributable to equity holders
(B18) % F (F#&T) of the Company (in HK$’000) (43,960) 55,583
BT L BRME T Weighted average number of ordinary
(F%) shares in issue (in thousand shares) 224,974 218,800
BRERN (BB AF Basic (loss)/earnings per share
€=3 %Iy (HK cents per share) (19.5) 25.4

SRS (BE) BFYE
BARREITEBRZ NET
AR R LR R
EBR M -

RRB)Z BRI L BREK
BEYE - AAFCEIEHE
B DIRERERITEBRAERMR
MRERECEBEEEE TR
RFEBAZENDEE - M
RFPETRARBRDE2FED
LEZPHOREERE

B EXGTREZBRMOEE TER
RBEREETEMS TEITZ
BB BFELLE -

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share is calculated adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

The Company has share options, which has a dilutive effect on
the ordinary shares. A calculation has been performed to
determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at
fair value (determined as the average annual market share price
of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to outstanding share options.

The number of shares calculated as above is compared with the
number of shares that would have been issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.
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(Loss)/earnings per share (continued)

—EERE —_TEMF

2005 2004
(EH)
(Restated)
KRR EFEAEG (Loss)/profit attributable to equity holders
(E18) & F (FET) of the Company (in HK$'000) (43,960) 55,583
EETTBRME T Weighted average number of ordinary share
(F) in issue (in thousand shares) 224,974 218,800
HEREELD CAE Adjustment for share options
(F1) (in thousand shares) 968 7,673
SREE (BR) Bz Weighted average number of ordinary
LA MEFEEE (T’ shares for diluted (loss)/earnings
per share (in thousand shares) 225,942 226,473
BREE (58 &F Diluted (loss)/earnings per share
€=3:9:2 (1)) (HK cents per share) (19.5) 245

g =N

Dividends

—EERE —_TTMF

2005 2004
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$000

B HREFREER4.0EB1 Interim dividend paid of 4.0 HK cents
ZEENF  3.681) (2004: 3.6 HK cents) per ordinary share 9,024 7,877

I 48 R R BRI B Proposed final dividend of nil

(ZEZIWF : 9.6/810) (2004: 9.6 HK cents) per ordinary share — 21,005
9,024 28,882

“ETPF R R EARR BT
BER-_ZEZENF+_A=+
— H B %717.2218,800,000/%
BDETE - Hig - B TERE
BETE  MEMEREERETY
ERIERNBEZEBEITR®D
225,250,0000% 5+ & -

HE-_ZTZRF+-_A=1+—
BIEFEzENBKE A
21,624,000/ 7T (s & L@
f% 9.6 1l1) 59,024,000 JT
(X BRLEBA.0EMW) 5
AABEE-_ZTNF+_A=
+—HIEFEZRAKRERE
E-ETRFENA=ZTHILEH
2 AR B e

ARAFAER _FTRFER
AZBBTZREAFARE L
BR—_ZTRFZRBBRE -

TEEEH

The amount of 2004 proposed final dividends was based on
218,800,000 shares in issue as at 31 December 2004.
Subsequently, certain share options were exercised and the final
dividend paid was based on 225,250,000 shares in issue as at
the payment date.

The dividend paid during the year ended 31 December 2005 was
HK$21,624,000 (or 9.6 HK cents per ordinary share) and
HK$9,024,000 (or 4.0 HK cents per ordinary share) representing
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2004 and interim
dividend for the period ended 30 June 2005 respectively.

No final dividend in respect of 2005 will be proposed at the Annual
General Meeting on 2 June 2006.
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(a)

ExWe

RE-STEF-A
S+—RIEFE AR
AEEBME R W

15.

Emoluments for Directors and five highest paid individuals

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of each of the Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2005 is set out below:

™ -

EXEs
B BRE
RENF Bie
Basic TEz
salaries, EXHx
allowances, Employer’s
share options M4 contribution
EEpA #£4 and benefits Discretionary  to pension @t
Name of Director Fees in kind bonuses scheme Total
FET FET FEx FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HTES Executive Directors
Y Mr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 2,413 - 160 2,573
EMELLT Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 2,413 - 160 2,573
EEMEE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 504 37 12 553
BREMEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 756 55 12 823
BIFHTEE Independent
non-executive Directors
B L E Mr. Wong Chi Wai 100 - - - 100
EERE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 100 - - - 100
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 100 - - - 100

BHE_TTHF+_A
=t+—HLEFE A2

The remuneration of each of the Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2004 is set out below:

AIREFZHMEH I
™
EXEe
2 BRE
REDNS RIKE
Basic FEz
salaries, e
allowances, Employer’s
share options BETEA  contribution
e #% and benefits Discretionary  to pension B
Name of Director Fees in kind bonuses scheme Total
FET FET FET FET FAET
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000
HITES Executive Directors
ER=hi Mr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson — 2,878 — 180 3,058
EMERL Ms. Chung Pui Wan — 1,342 — 180 1,522
EE P Mr. Yip Kwok Li — 465 — 12 477
BRAEM % & Mr. Chan Chi Chau — 730 — 12 742
BIFHTEE Independent
non-executive Directors
Yok i Mr. Wong Chi Wai 100 — — — 100
& E Dr. Chow Ho Ming 100 — — — 100
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 27 — — — 27
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15. EEREIERSHFALTZEBME 15. Emoluments for Directors and five highest paid individuals
(#&) (continued)
(@) EEME (&) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
BHE_ZZWOFER=_F No Director of the Company waived any emoluments during
ERF+=-A=+—8H the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2005.
IEFE AR ESH
ERERREMEE -
b) EEEBEEFAT (b) Five highest paid individuals
FARN AEEBLEES The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
FATHEENS (ZF the Group for the year included 4 (2004: 3) Directors whose
EMFE:=ZH)EF® emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
EoMeFBEHR X The emoluments payable to the remaining 1 (2004: 2)
2O FREHKB—F individual(s) during the year are as follows:
(ZZZWMEFE - WE) A
TENMEmT
—EERFE —TTNF
2005 2004
FER FE&T
HK$’000 HK$000
EAXFHe - BRE - Basic salaries, allowances, share options,
Ha 2 REYHN = other allowances and benefits in kind 516 1,001
BRREKA — 8 Pension costs — defined
S ET & contribution scheme 12 24
B 15 2 AL Discretionary bonus 38 —
566 1,025
ZEANTZHMEBRT The emoluments fell within the following band:
HIFE -
A
Number of individuals
—EERF —TTWNHF
2005 2004
£ % 1,000,000/ 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 1 2
—EEZREER
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(%)

(b)

(c)

TEREHFAL (B)

RZZBEE=F+—A=
+HhBE-ZZETRF—
A-+HEB a5
Fh%1.65% 7T K 3.8057%
TZIIFEEREE TR
REE B ERED
BEBRETSE TR
Nal—H AL - BRE
5T &8I K i R 1T 5 B R
REANZBE 2 FIBE
R FE25 o

FR - AEELER L
BEZEFEMAZRS
FALXNERME
ERBBEREMARE
0 ER AN £ B I 2 3R B sk
BER A E -

15. Emoluments for Directors and five highest paid individuals
(continued)

(b)

(c)

Five highest paid individuals (continued)

On 29 November 2003 and 25 January 2005, options to
subscribe for certain ordinary shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$1.65 and HK$3.805 per share
respectively were granted to an individual of the Company
under the share option scheme. Details of the share option
scheme and movement of outstanding options during the
year, as shown in Note 25.

During the year, no emoluments have been paid by the Group
to the Directors or any of the five highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.
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16. Property, plant and equipment
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b |
Group
HENE HH- £E
£15 RRE
Leasehold  Furniture, AE
BF Improve-  fixture and Motor @5t
Buildings ments  equipment  vehicles Total
FETL FET FETL FELT FER
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EZENE-A-A At 1 January 2004
X, A Cost 533 35,508 21,853 2,036 59,930
2FME Accumulated depreciation (43) (10,820) (8,468)  (1,846) (21,177)
FEFE Net book amount 490 24,688 13,385 190 38,753
BE-_ZZQMF Year ended 31 December 2004
+tZA=t-HLEE
FHERFEE Opening net book amount 490 24,688 13,385 190 38,753
NE Additions — 13,147 7,953 — 21,100
& Disposals — (1,065) (342) —  (1,407)
nE Depreciation (10) (7,270) (4,548) (143)  (11,971)
FREMFE Closing net book amount 480 29,500 16,448 47 46,475
R-ZZENE At 31 December 2004
+=A=+-A8
X X Cost 533 45,389 27,775 2,036 75733
ZEFME Accumulated depreciation (53) (15,889) (11,327)  (1,989) (29,258)
RmFE Net book amount 480 29,500 16,448 47 46,475
BE_ZZ1E Year ended 31 December 2005
+-A=+-BLEE
FHERFEE Opening net book amount 480 29,500 16,448 47 46,475
NE Additions — 28,467 6,207 410 35,084
& Disposals — (1,431) (70) —  (1,501)
nE Depreciation (11) (18,220) (5,503) (140)  (23,874)
RMERZ Impairment charge — (6,254) — —  (8,254)
FREMFE Closing net book amount 469 32,062 17,082 317 49,930
RZEZRE At 31 December 2005
+ZB=+-H
X X Cost 533 69,845 33,144 1,973 105,495
ZAMERRERS Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (64) (37,783) (16,062) (1,656)  (55,565)
EEFE Net book amount 469 32,062 17,082 317 49,930
—TEEREER
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16.

17.

82

NE- - BRERRE (F) 16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
RZZEERE+_A=+— As at 31 December 2005, certain buildings of the Group with
B AEBEETEHERAEBENAS carrying amount of approximately HK$469,000 (2004: HK$480,000)
469,000 L (ZE T Y F - was pledged as security for certain bank borrowings of the Group
480,000 7T) 2 B FE H M (Note 36).

ERAEEE TRITERZE
(P EE36) °

23,874,000 L (= Z M Depreciation of HK$23,874,000 (2004: HK$11,971,000) has been
% 111,971,000 7T) 2T E charged in administrative expenses.
ERFATTHAX o

AEEBRBERERNOELSDM Vehicles and machinery includes the following amounts where the
AZARBERKEZBBDETIE Group is a lessee under a finance lease:
8 -

—EFFHF —TTNEF
2005 2004
FERT TBT
HK$000  HK$'000

KA —BEERbLzRERE Cost — capitalised finance leases 521 472
2t E Accumulated depreciation (100) (425)
IRMEFE Net book amount 421 47
THEERE 17. Lease premium for land

REBEBEHABENEEHERS The movement of the Group’s interests in lease premium for land
2 EAEREERFEE represents prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
AT value are analysed as follows:

—EERE —ZTENME
2005 2004
F#ET F#ET
HK$’000 HK$000

R—A—BzZ2EBRFE Net book amount at 1 January 1,638 1,664
B8 Amortisation (26) (26)
R+ A=+—BZEEFE Net book amount at 31 December 1,612 1,638
DN Cost 1,768 1,768
RETHEGH Accumulated amortisation (156) (130)
R+ZA=+—HZKEFE  Netbook amount at 31 December 1,612 1,638
AEE THAERERRY The Group’s interest in lease premium for land is held in Hong
£ & B UL R 504 1 B 5 Kong on leases over 50 years.

E o
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THhEERE (&) 17. Lease premium for land (continued)
RZZEERFE+_RA=+— As at 31 December 2005, lease premium for land of the Group
B - BR1E491,612,000% T (= with carrying amount of approximately HK$1,612,000 (2004:
ZZPYEF : 1,638,000 7T) 2 HK$1,638,000) was pledged as security for certain bank
A& E TSR E B EE R borrowings of Group (Note 36).
LEEAREE 2 ETRITER
(FF5E36) °
[k 18. Goodwill
F#E T
HK$000
R-ZZBEZENF-A—HBR At 1 January and
+=ZA=+—8H 31 December 2004
B 7R Cost —
Z2EHRE Accumulated impairment —
REFE Net book amount —
BE-EZRF Year ended 31 December 2005
+-A=+—-HBLEFE
FHE®EFE Opening net book amount —
HE-—FHNBAR R Arising from purchase of additional interest in
FrEE & (Mt 5E33) a subsidiary (Note 33) 151
B EE (MEEs) Impairment losses (Note 8) (151)
FREETE Closing net book amount —
R-ZZZREF+-H=+—H At 31 December 2005
DN Cost 151
2FHRE Accumulated impairment (151)
REFE Net book amount —
PR TR AR B P IR % Goodwill is allocated to Good Merit International Enterprise Limited
RNAZ15%Em DR EREE (“Good Merit”), an existing subsidiary with 55% interest held by
FEL%Em s B AFIER the Group, in relation to an additional 15% interest acquired by
R EBR AR ([1E the Group during the year. Upon the completion of acquisition,
1) c R T E - K& the Group’s interest in Good Merit increased from 55% to 70%.
ERER 2 EmB55%IEINE
70% °
—EEZREER
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18.

19.

84

mE (&) 18. Goodwill (continued)
REERSME B2 For the purposes of impairment review, the recoverable amount of
CEBIHNEEFGER FE goodwill is determined based on value-in-use calculations. The
E o ERBEFEREFERA value-in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on
BESEEIECHHRER financial budgets approved by management. There are a number
REMBTEA - BLERERE of assumptions and estimates involved in the preparation of cash
FIRESEc FHUBERERE flow projections for the period covered by the approved budget.
BIE R ZBBRE G - EE Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows:
HERACEERREEN
T
EIES 52% Gross margin 52%
BEX 0% Growth rate 0%
EREREVBBEEARKRE Management prepared the financial budgets reflecting actual and
BRATFEZRBAREMS prior year performance and market development expectations.
ER2EH AETHIME Judgement is required to determine key assumptions adopted in
FERAMRAZ EERER & the cash flow projections and changes to key assumptions can
BERELALE  mEERRK significantly affect these cash flow projections.
Zﬁéﬁ—f%ﬁlﬂigiﬁimugiﬁ H'J
BREATE -
MEARKRE 19. Investments in subsidiaries
AT
Company
—EEREF —TTWNF
2005 2004
®E KK Investments, at cost:
A bR Unlisted shares 34,041 34,041
FE U B B A /T/\ Due from subsidiaries 73,995 53,280
ERI B A Due to a subsidiary (19,425) (2,021)
88,611 85,300

FEW (&) MY /B8 & B 3/OH
TEEH - 2B RAR :J:E¢

BiE -

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.
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MEBARKRE (&) 19. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
RZETRF+ZA=1+— The following is a list of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005:
H -WEBAGFIGAT :
TEXBR ERITHARR
=3 2R A FE 45 IR 1
Principal Particulars of +E Batk
AMA LB activities issued and 8l Attributable
AREH Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
ERBHER:
Interests held directly:
EREEERAA RERTES EAEREER 3,000 BREE BRRA 100%
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 1EZTZEBR Limited liability
Islands in Hong Kong 3,000 ordinary company
shares of US$1 each
CE322-E £+
Interests held indirectly:
EREAERAA B ERBKZHE rEHREEIET BERA 100%
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong ERRREHD ZEAR Limited liability
Operation of beauty 2 ordinary shares company
and health salons of HK$1 each
in Hong Kong
EREREBRERDA RERAEHE REBEBREM 1,000 B R E & BRRA 100%
Bonjour Beauty British Virgin BEER 1ETZEBR Limited liability
International Limited Islands Investment holding 1,000 ordinary company
in Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
and Macau
28R (N BERAF RERZHS EEMREER 1,0000 & R E & BRRT 100%
Bonjour Cosmetic British Virgin~ Investment holding 1ET2EBR Limited liability
(Overseas) Limited Islands in Macau 1,000 ordinary company
shares of US$1 each
2R R ER L B EEBHRERETE 300,000 & iR & BRAR 100%
BARAR Hong Kong EERBEER BT BRRE Limited liability
Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesaling and R AE AR 21,0008 company
Wholesale Center retailing of beauty BREEIETL
Limited and health-care LaR
products in 300,000 non-voting
Hong Kong deferred shares of
HK$1 each and
1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
Bonjour® P9 & % 7 % RP ERMIEREXA EffER BRAF 100%
R BR LA Macau RIEER 500,000 7 Limited liability
Bonjour Macao Trading of beauty Registered capital company
Commercial Offshore and health-care of MOP$500,000
Company Limited products in Macau
TTAFEH
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19. MIBARKRE (&) 19. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
TEEBR EETHER
EEMH EE311 TN 45 IR 78
Principal Particulars of py-] BOk
FMA LS activities issued and ) Attributable
AR LR Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
BEsaEsE: (8)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
ERBERRERD L B EEERHEERTR 1,0008% B R E & BRRF 100%
BRAA Hong Kong 1R e A8 B R R R 7 1B LRR Limited liability
Bonjour Medical Science Provision of beauty 1,000 ordinary company
and Technology Beauty and health-care shares of HK$1 each
Center Limited related consultancy
services in Hong Kong
BECERERAA B Emez 1,000 & X & BRAR 100%
L'avance Cosmetics Hong Kong Inactive BTz ERR Limited liability
Limited 1,000 ordinary company
shares of
HK$1 each
EFERERAR B EEARERTE 100,000f% & k& BRAF 100%
Sheen Honour Hong Kong EARRBER 1B L L AR Limited liability
International Limited Wholesaling and 100,000 ordinary company
retailing of beauty shares of
and health-care HK$1 each
products
in Hong Kong
BEFTEARRA B EERBEEXD 100,000k & iR E & BRAF 100%
Win Come Hong Limited Hong Kong RIEE M 1B BRR Limited liability
Trading of beauty 100,000 ordinary company
and health-care shares of
products in HK$1 each
Hong Kong
HoEBRERERAR B Emez 1000 & iR E & BRAAE 100%
Royal Health International ~ Hong Kong Inactive BTz LRk Limited liability
(Holdings) Limited 100 ordinary shares company
of HK$1 each
EABEREEERAA &R EEBTEXD 3,000000B BREE  ARAA 70%
Good Merit International Hong Kong REEM 1BTZERBR Limited liability
Enterprise Limited Retailing of beauty 3,000,000 ordinary company
and health-care shares of
products in HK$1 each
Hong Kong
EREREHBEERAR B EEEREER 100l B A E BRRF 100%
Bonjour Duty Free Hong Kong Investment holding 1BTZERBR Limited liability
Wholesale Center in Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares company

Limited
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BONJOUR

MEBARKRE () 19. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
TEEBR ERTHER
EEMH 2 & iR & FE 16 R
Principal Particulars of py-] Bok
FMA LS activities issued and ) Attributable
ARER Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
BEsEE:R (8)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
AEEEERAA RERAEE ERMARHRESR IREEIET BRA 100%
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin RIEHEE 2 REfS 2Bk Limited liability
Islands MR 75 1 ordinary share company
Provision of beauty of HK$1 each
and health-care
related consultancy
services in Macau
2RERERAA RERAEE ERMAZTEED IREEIET BERA 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin RIEEM ZEBER Limited liability
Limited Islands Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share company
health-care products  of US$1 each
in Macau
EHEEERAA BB Ema ¥ 100 G EE BRAF 100%
Fine Hero Industrial Hong Kong Inactive BT LBk Limited liability
Limited 100 ordinary shares company
of HK$1 each
Yumei Company Limited kN Emex 6O EREE BRAF 100%
Japan Inactive 50,0008 L2 L@k Limited liability
60 ordinary shares company
of JPY50,000 each
ERER(LB)BRRR B EEREREBER 1REREE BRRA 100%
Bonjour Beauty Hong Kong Investment holding BT EBR Limited liability
(Shanghai) Limited in Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of company
HK$1 each
BEHBERAR &R EEL% 1REREE BRRA 100%
Richly Fine Limited Hong Kong Inactive BT EBR Limited liability
1 ordinary share of company
HK$1 each
BREER(LB)BRAA HEARANE TELEX AR A 2NERE 100%
People’s Inactive 2,000,000/% 7T Wholly-owned
Republic Registered share foreign
of China capital of enterprise
HK$2,000,000
—EEREFEER
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20.

21.

88

3

20.

Inventories

—EERE —_TEMF

2005 2004
FET FA&T
HK$°000 HK$'000
RREUHEE 2 E® Merchandise stock for resale 131,502 141,611
B BT ERE Less: Provision for slow-moving
inventories (1,322) (1,185)
130,180 140,426

FR - AEEDRSHEEEE
H#137,0008 L (Z 22 ZF
M E 216,000 L) 2 B
- ZELBETABREF
HGERATA o

The Group has made a provision of approximately HK$137,000
for slow-moving inventories for the year (2004: HK$216,000). The
amount was included in other operating expenses in the profit
and loss account.

EWE S ERX 21. Trade receivables

AEB 7 HBERFHEERNT The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered into on
60Z90H Z ARBR HAMEST - & credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of

WE SERIRETOT - trade receivables is as follows:
—EERE —TTNF
2005 2004
FET FA&T
HK$’000 HK$000
0— 30H 0 — 30 days 6,366 3,224
31— 60H 31 — 60 days 755 463
61— 90H 61 — 90 days 485 712
91— 120H 91 — 120 days 429 92
8,035 4,491

5 M R 5 B P B
8 AR S A T A
£ mRAREESRS - i
B 8 55 B 0 T £
L -

HE-TTAFR-TTNF
t-A=t+-BLFE ~%
2 8 0 55 B A A

The carrying value of trade receivables approximates their fair
value due to their short term maturities. There is no concentration
of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, as the Group has
a large number of customers.

There was no impairment on the Group’s trade receivables for the
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.
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23.
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HEWERR » ;T RFBFRIE 22. Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
—EERF —_TTWNHF
2005 2004
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BAGFTEBRNRE Prepayments for purchase of inventories 1,161 1,505
FERAES Prepaid rent 3,945 4,067
ERER 2 Deferred commission 4,292 3,271
HA Others 1,032 2,879
JE R i A - 3kE (MY 5E37) Amounts due from a related party (Note 37) 1,609 —
12,039 11,722
AREHBETER - EMmER The carrying value of other receivables, deposits and prepayments
IR~ 5T RIENRIBE R ER and amounts due from a related party approximates their fair
BEATHIACEEELEAEAR value due to their short term maturities.
FEMEE °
ReERBITEH 23. Cash and bank balances
A5E b N
Group Company
“EEEE —ZZNF CZZERE _TTNAE
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FAETL FET FET
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$’000  HK$'000
BORFERS Cash at bank and in hand 32,350 52,935 202 213
NEEHLR=MAA Time deposits with initial term of
2 EHRER less than three months 6,073 12,516 6,073 12,015
38,423 65,451 6,275 12,228
KTINEEREN Denominated in:
— B — HK$ 33,700 60,310 6,275 12,228
— RFT — Macau Pataca 4,510 5,140 - —
—H — JPY 209 — - —
— AR — Renminbi 3 _ _ _
— %7 —UsD 1 1 _ _
38,423 65,451 6,275 12,228
HE-_TZRF+-A=1+— The weighted average effective interest rate on short-term bank
HIEFE  EHEANTTFI1ES deposits, with maturity ranging from 1 to 3 months, was 2.32%
&l A 2 5 HASR 1T 17 32 Ik ¢ and (2004: 0.122%) per annum during the year ended 31
BEBRFMNER232%(ZF December 2005. Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates
LTPUF : 0.122%) ° R1TIH & based on daily bank deposit rates.
RIBIRITE B FE A EIZZ
F R EREF S -
—EEZHREER
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23.

24,

90

ReRESEEY (&) 23. Cash and bank balances (continued)
BREREENS BekB For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
SEEMUARRITEZ VBN equivalent and bank overdrafts comprise the followings:
T&IE :
A5E NN
Group Company
“EERE —ZEZNF ZZERE -_TTNAE
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FET FET FAT
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000  HK$'000
Re RBTHH Cash and bank balances 38,423 65,451 6,275 12,228
RITES (HE31) Bank overdrafts (Note 31) (3,622) (1,360) - —
34,801 64,091 6,275 12,228
IR 18 24. Deferred taxation
BB RERBGEEME Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences
ZEHMEERERBEANREY under the liability method using the taxation rate which is expected
REERRTER B X to apply at the time of reversal of the temporary differences.
BEFE2BEBNOT The gross movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
rEH
Group
—EEERF —TTWNF
2005 2004
FET FEL
HK$’000 HK$000
n—H—H At 1 January (726) (1,406)
(H1BR) /Et AR EBRER Deferred taxation (charged)/credited
ZBEEFLIA (M 5E10) to consolidated profit and loss
account (Note 10) (107) 680
R+Z—A=+—8H At 31 December (833) (726)

EXERBREEIMAEE 2 A
ERER - ML BB BRI
FERTUs M IR BRI  &
B -

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forwards
to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable.
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EREHBEERABEZE
(3 8 51 & #K 3 70 4B R BR 7 A
EREBAZER)WT

24.

Deferred taxation (continued)

BONJOUR

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking
into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same

taxation jurisdiction, is as follows:

ELEHREEE Deferred tax liabilities
MEHRBRE
Accelerated tax
depreciation
2005 2004
FET FETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
n—A—H At 1 January 487 768
MkERE Charged to profit and loss account (107) (281)
R+=—A=+—H At 31 December 380 487
EEBEEE Deferred tax assets
AEAE
Decelerated BREFSE @t
depreciation Tax losses Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FE FET FERL FET FERL FET
HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000
R—H—H At 1 January 283 318 930 1,856 1,213 2,174
FAERR Credited to profit and
loss account - (35) - (926) - (961)
R+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 283 283 930 930 1,213 1,213
—RREEER
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25,
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EERE (&)

EEAEENAGRAELH
REERRAELCHERER
HZBRT » MELEHREY K
[l — BB R BRI R T
REERABEREKHE - T7
TR AEERIHER  RE
ERERAIE :

24. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to setoff current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

—EERFE —TTNF
2005 2004
FER F#E T
HK$’000 HK$000

RiEBE 1218 A & U@ 2

Deferred tax asset to be

EETHIBEE recovered after more than 12 months 1,213 1,213

K12 R gEEZ Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
REHRIEEE after more than 12 months (380) (487)
833 726

&N

(a) EEREBEITERA

25. Share capital
(@) Authorised and issued capital

BEE
Number of FET
shares HK$'000

FREEOIE LY

Authorised ordinary shares of

ETEE B HK$0.01 each
RZZTEZTWEF

+=ZA=+—HRK

—ZETRF At 31 December 2004 and

+=-A=+—H 31 December 2005 2,000,000,000 20,000

SREECIETTZ Issued and fully paid ordinary shares

BEEITERBR L AR of HK$0.01 each
RZZEEMFE—A—AB K

+=—A=+—H At 1 January and 31 December 2004 218,800,000 2,188
BT Issue of shares 6,808,000 68
R-ZTEZERFEF+_-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 225,608,000 2,256

RIBARAE 2 B EETE - K
RARFAMITEREERE
FrB iR~ B AR A 15 A A 31T
6,808,000 i AN 1 & 1£0.01
B2 LA -

RATRENETT 2 AR S
BRES S EERAAREE
> BBITRA AR SIA -

Pursuant to the share option schemes of the Company, the Company
issued 6,808,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the capital
of the Company to option-holders who exercised their rights attached
to share options during the year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company in the year ranked
pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in all respects.
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25. B (&) 25. Share capital (continued)
(b) EBRESE (b) Share option schemes
RZZEE=FA++t On 17 June 2003, a share option scheme (“Scheme”) was
B ARa R E— approved by the shareholder of the Company. Under this
TH B R & (5 Scheme, the Board of Directors may at its discretion offer
2ll) o RIBULIEE R options to any Directors and employees of the Group which
FrEcEEgrmAs entitle them to subscribe for shares in aggregate not
BEMESEREES XD exceeding 10% of the shares in issue from time to time.
ERE ZETBERER These options shall lapse where the grantee ceases to be
TR E T ] RE 2K employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.
MERTHBBTRD
TR 2 10% © fWF 3%
AWRARIHEMEBE R
AR IERER  BItEE
I B 1 B IR Ak o
Hz—_ZTZHRF+=-A During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company
=+—BLFEE AR granted options under the Scheme to certain Directors and
ARAAEBEAETESR employees of the Group, which entitle them to subscribe for
EEELHERE ZF a total of 12,488,000 shares (2004: 7,756,000 shares) at
BREAENE LR HK$3.805 (2004: HK$1.65) per share, upon payment of HK$1
BT W TSR per grant. Options granted are exercisable within a period
Al &A% 3.805%8 T (= of ten years commencing on the adoption date.
TEMF 1,65 7T) R
fE A $£12,488,000/% %
m(ZZTZE M F
7,756,0000% Bz 7)) ° 2
BH 2 ERER BERA
HE R TF BRI
E
R-ZBEZRFEF+ A= Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December
+—H BRITEER 2005 are as follows:
B2ZFBWOT
RERARE RERTE REREH RERXY  RTZA
€ ®B-KA-H Granted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed =1-H
Exercise At1 during during during during At31 fTEH
price January the year the year the year the year ~ December Exercise period
R 1.650/ 1T 3,000,000 — (3,000,000) — — — Z—ZTR%-A-H
Directors ~ HK$1.650 E_T-MF
+-A=+-H
1 January 2005 to
31 December 2014
3.805% T — 6,560,000 —  (6,560,000) — — ZZER%¥-A-H
HK$3.805 E_E-TF
+-A=1+-H
1 January 2006 to
31 December 2015
EMEE 165087 4,576,000 — (3,808,000) —  (100,000) 668,000 —ETHE—-F—H
Other HK$1.650 E_T-NE+CA
employees =1+-H
1 January 2005 to
31 December 2014
3.805% T — 5,928,000 — (5,100,000) — 828000 —ZE/ 4—HF—-HZE
HK$3.805 ZE-RE+ZA
=1+-H
1 January 2006 to
31 December 2015
7,576,000 12,488,000  (6,808,000) (11,660,000) (100,000) 1,496,000
—EEZREER
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25.

94

(b)

BRESE ()

R-TEME+-A=
+— R AT 2 2 R
SHEMT

25. Share capital (continued)
(b) Share option schemes (continued)

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December
2004 are as follows:

REATE RERKXK Rt=A

T#E ®-A—H Exercised Lapsed =+-H
Exercise At 1 during during At31 {75
price January the year the year December  Exercise period
- 1.65% 7T 3,000,000 — — 3,000,000 —ZETHE—-A-HE
Directors HK$1.650 ZE-ME+TZA
=f-H
1 January 2005 to
31 December 2014
HifE 8 1.65% 7T 4,756,000 —  (180,000) 4576000 =—ZZTRF—F—HZ
Other employees ~ HK$1.650 —E-NE+ZRA
=+—H
1 January 2005 to
31 December 2014
7,756,000 — (180,000) 7,576,000
N B I K TE S HEE The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to

BEEEANRESBRES
ERERHE -

KRAEH#METERN
EEIREERE SR
BHBRE 2 2 FEN
T

repurchase or settle the options in cash.

The fair values of options granted under the share option
scheme determined using the Black-Scholes-Merton Option
Pricing Model were as follows:

—EE=F —EEEF
BRECREAH +—BA=+hB8 —AZ+EH
Date of grant of share option 29 November 2003 25 January 2005
B EEE Option value 0.240% 7T 0.730/%& 7T
HK$0.240 HK$0.730

HEEXFT A Significant inputs into the

ZEEHIE valuation model:

TEE Exercise price 1.6507% 7T 3.805/% 7T
HK$1.650 HK$3.805
REBBZRE Share price at grant date 1.6507% 7T 3.725% 7T
HK$1.650 HK$3.725
TEEHRIE (A7) Expected volatility (Note) 49.64% 46.79%
1= 3 B ) & Risk-free interest rate 3.33% 2.83%
B A% BE TR 5T F Hf Expected life of options 5% 5%
5 years 5 years
TEET IR B % Expected dividend yield 8.41% 4.36%

B

BR—ZEZ=F+—-A=
THhERE ZEREM
TR AR R DR
BEEzXZ 5Lt R
8 A 10 R A A 1
BE Ty R A A B A A
=F{E H HIHE 38 £ 2601E 2
Bz i 2 R 08 M 4F 4

o

H
s
Z
=
2
&t

Note:

For share option granted on 29 November 2003, the volatility of the
underlying stock during the life of the options is estimated based
on the historical volatility of the comparable company for the past
260 trading days as of the valuation date since there is no sufficient
trading record of the Company’s shares at the grant date.
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& 26. Reserves
(a) A&KEH (@) Group
IR % fF
HeviE
ROEE  AGFGHE Share-based  REEF
Share Merger compensation Retained @t
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
FEx FEx FEx FEx FEx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZEME-F—H  At1January 2004,
RT3 as previously reported 38,182 415 — 59,289 97,886
FIMEELIERNE7R  Effect of adopting HKAS 17 — — — 13 13
LHE
WZETEE-R—H - At 1January 2004, as restated 38,182 415 — 59,302 97,899
kgl
EREF - WA Profit for the year, as previously reported — — — 57,464 57,464
REE EW%&%E\‘J Effect of adopting HKFRS 2 — — 1,885 (1,885) —
FORHE 2
FmaEe £ Effect of adopting HKAS 17 — — — 4 4
ENTHYE
EREF - WEFTI Profit for the year, as restated 55,583
BENZZZ=FREKE 2003 final dividends paid — — — (13,784) (13,784)
BENZSERERHRKE 2004 interim dividends paid - - — (7.877) (7.877)
“EEMETCR At 31 December 2004 38,182 415 1,885 93,224 133,706
Z+ =
R& Representing:
“EEMEREASEKRE 2004 Final dividend proposed 21,005
=g ) Others 72,219
93,224
S = At 1 January 2005, as per above 38,182 415 1,885 93,224 133,706
Mtxﬁﬂ
BHETHE Premium on issue of shares 11,165 — — — 11,165
RnEITRY Share issuance expenses (38) — — — (38)
EEERERA Employee share option benefits 1,655 — (1,122) 68 601
EnE# Loss for the year — — — (43,960)  (43,960)
BENZZZWMERBRE 2004 final dividends paid — — — (21,624) (21,624)
BENZSTREFRHRKE 2005 interim dividends paid - - — (9,024) (9,024)
R-2FRF+_A At 31 December 2005 50,964 415 763 18,684 70,826
=t-A
R& Representing:
“TERFRREALERE 2005 Final dividend proposed —
=g ) Others 18,684
18,684
Wit : &O0tREEABEWEITE A Note: Merger reserve represents the difference between the
AR AN B B A DA T K nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
ARABETROEEZZ acquired and the nominal value of the Company’s shares
o issued in exchange thereof.
—EZTHEFEER
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26. f#HE (&)

26. Reserves (continued)

(b) &ALAF (b) Company
DRB %
HeviE
Employee
BAORE share-based  REEF
Share compensation Retained @t
premium reserve earnings Total
TET TET TEL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZZME—-A—H " At 1January 2004, as previously reported 71,009 — 14,763 85,772
Julgied
ERET - WA Profit for the year, as previously reported — — 29,305 29,305
RBERMBREER Effect of adopting HKFRS 2 - 1,885 - 1,885
FoR o H2
ER-ZZZFRHAKE 2003 final dividends paid — — (13,784)  (13,784)
BENZZZMERHRKS 2004 interim dividends paid — — (7.877) (7.877)
RZ2EMNE+-A At 31 December 2004 71,009 1,885 22,407 95,301
=t-A
R Representing:
“EENERRFEHRS 2004 Final dividend proposed 21,005
=g ) Others 1,402
22,407
W-_Z2ZRF-F—-RH" At 1 January 2005, as per above 71,009 1,885 22,407 95,301
pully il
BHETEE Premium on issue of shares 11,165 — 11,165
RHETRZ Share issuance expenses (38) — — (38)
EREH Profit for the year — — 15,981 15,981
FMEANBERE LR Effect of adopting HKFRS 2 1,655 (1,122) 68 601
FORIFE
ENZZEMERERE 2004 final dividends paid — — (21,624) (21,624)
ER-ZZRFEFHKRE 2005 interim dividends paid — — (9,024) (9,024)
RZZEZRE+ZA At 31 December 2005 83,791 763 7,808 92,362
e =
R Representing:
“ERRERRAEHEE 2005 Final dividend proposed —
Eft Others 7,808
7,808
27. LEBRRER 27. Minority interest
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R 7 7 25 Share of equity - 1,956
DERERE R Loan from a minority shareholder 900 1,350
900 3,306
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DEBRRER (&) 27. Minority interest (continued)
DERRERTVERR - 28 The loan from a minority shareholder is unsecured, interest-free
FERERKEE - and repayable on demand.
REBRKESEE 28. Long service payment liabilities
RIBEBEBGD - NEEE Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is
RETFTBATAREREEZED obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment
R mAEF 2 IEENRKIEER in certain circumstances to certain employees who have completed
REH —FBNR - BNZ2& at least five years of service with the Group. The amount payable
BHETEERE 2T SRR is dependent on the employee’s final salary and years of service,
FHIME - WHURRBEAREE and is reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
2 EREFERKGE (R&EH contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to contributions
BERER) R EB 2K made by the Group. The Group does not set aside any assets to
IH o REBETERBEMEE fund any remaining obligations.
REFNBTEAREES -
RERGEETZREMRERD An actuarial valuation of long services payment liabilities was
R-ZETRF+-_A=+—H carried out at 31 December 2005, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
HABRERTEERQRIRE using the projected unit credit method.
AL EER#ET -
REEEEEABRRERZSHE The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
m as follows:
rEE
Group
—E2ERE —TTMF
2005 2004
FET F&T
HK$°000 HK$000
FIEHESET 2RE Present value of unfunded obligations 1,136 1,300
RERZIBENR=FE Net unrecognised actuarial gains — —
RiraEERBERZEE Liability in the consolidated balance sheet 1,136 1,300
—EEZREER

97



BONJOUR
28. RERKLER (&)
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28. Long service payment liabilities (continued)

Movements in the liability recognised in the consolidated balance

""""" BEIOT - sheet are as follows:
AEH
Group
—ETRFE —ZTTNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
n—H—H At 1 January 1,300 992

RIFEBTRERZ (WA)
SBX MR

B H s

(Income)/expenses recognised in

the consolidated profit and loss

account — as shown below (164) 308
Benefits paid - —

R+Z—A=+—8H

At 31 December 1,136 1,300

RIFREERBRER ISR

The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss

U account are as follows:
rEE
Group
—ETRE —ZTTNF
2005 2004
FET F#ET
HK$’000 HK$'000
B B AR 75 X A Current service cost 191 93
2 &R Interest cost 47 65
BEHRRBE (BB W& Net actuarial (loss)/gains recognised (402) 150

it 2R AREBRAAX

Total, included in employee

(FF5E11) benefit expenses (Note 11) (164) 308
Mz EEREREZNOT - The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:
—E2ERE —TTMF
2005 2004
rag= Discount rate 4.1% 5.00%
RIRF N« RHAIE K& Long term rate of salary increases 3.0% 3.00%
BEIEAEE 2 BBRAR Long term rate of increases to mandatory
Eﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ*’f?ﬁ%%ﬁ/ provident fund relevant income and
M REERX long service payments maximum
amount/wages 2.0% 2.00%
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30.

31.

BONJOUR

EBHEZERR 29. Trade payables
ERE SRR KRR DITH Ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:
™
—EEEF —TTWNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
0 — 30H 0 — 30 days 37,938 28,352
31— 60H 31 — 60 days 31,142 26,919
61— 90H 61 — 90 days 15,877 16,151
91 — 120H 91 — 120 days 10,228 4,629
95,185 76,051
HRENEZEFRREHRRE The carrying value of trade payables approximates their fair values
By - th EREESEAE QT EE due to their short term maturities.
= .
EREENRE 30. Due to Directors
ENESHEBEER 28 The amounts due to Directors are unsecured, interest-free and
FERERKEE - repayable on demand.
B 31. Borrowings
—EEREF —TTWNHF
2005 2004
FET FH&T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERE Non-current
RHBE Long-term liabilities
RITEN - BEA Bank borrowings, secured 678 834
RbE TH & A E Obligations under finance leases 359 —
1,037 834
B Current
B AR =B 17 Current portion of
RHISRITER - BEE Long-term bank borrowings, secured 159 161
BEEEAE Obligations under finance leases 93 145
252 306
RHIIRITE Short-term bank borrowings 6,347 2212
SR IEER Trust receipt loans 17,048 19,227
wITEZ - BEA (M 5223) Bank overdrafts, secured (Note 23) 3,622 1,360
27,269 23,105
&Rz Total borrowings 28,306 23,939
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31.

100

(a)

31. Borrowings (continued)
REBEZIRTT 1% KRAR (a) The maturity of the Group’s borrowings is as follows:
T EAR (A =
RERTEN
RETEX
REBITEX Short-term
Long-term bank bank borrowings EERBER
borrowings and bank overdrafts  Trust receipt loans
“2EHF —ZTTMF ZZZIFf _TTNF —ZTIF _FTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FERT FAETL FERL FAEIT FERL FAEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000
—FR Within 1 year 159 158 9,969 3,572 17,048 19,227
E-EEC Between 1 and 2 years 168 159 - — - —
E-_ZFERF Between 2 and 5 years 510 678 - — - —
BRAER Wholly repayable
THEE within 5 years 837 995 9,969 3,572 17,048 19,227

porad
REEHR -

AEEIRTT

fERZFHERTNE W

(b)

The average effective interest rates of the Group’s bank

borrowings at the balance sheet date are as follows:

-

—EERFE —_TEWNHF
2005 2004
REIRITE K - WFHFIR Long-term bank borrowings, at floating rate 3.98% 2.87%
WERITE 0 IZHF R Short-term bank borrowings, at floating rate 4.44% 3.27%
B E A AE Obligations under finance leases 2.38% 5.93%
1:. .ﬂEH&T B Trust receipt loans 6.32% 4.60%
TEX Bank overdrafts 7.55% 5.34%
RNEBRARITREM (c) All the Group’s bank and other borrowings are denominated
BRAUNETREL - in HK$ and the carrying amounts of these borrowings
MZEERREEHR approximate their fair values. Details of security for banking

HAVERSE - RITH facilities are set out in Note 36.

BZEBFE

36 °

BB AT
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B (&)

(d)

31. Borrowings (continued)

BONJOUR

REE 2 ph & HE&IE (d) The Group’s obligations under finance leases are repayable
AR T EREE - as follows:

—EERFE —TETMF

2005 2004

FET FET

HK$°000 HK$'000

—F K Within 1 year 111 145

F—EFF Between 1 and 2 years 111 —

FE_EERF Between 2 and 5 years 269 —

ARAFANEBHEE Wholly repayable within 5 years 491 145

BMEME 2 RKBMEER  Future finance charges on finance leases (39) —

BmEHEAGBECRE Present value of finance lease liabilities 452 145

MEHEREZHREAN
T

The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:

—EERFE —TTNF

2005 2004

FER FET

HK$’000 HK$000

—F A Within 1 year 102 145
F—EE_-F Between 1 and 2 years 102 —
F_EERF Between 2 and 5 years 248 —
ARAFANBHEE Wholly repayable within 5 years 452 145
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32. REREREBRWE

102

(a)

32. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

ERBRBA (FB) F (a) Reconciliation of (loss)/profit before taxation to cash
FEREEKEER generated from operations
ERZHEE
—ZEZHF —TEWF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
(&%)
(Restated)
BRELAT (B51B) i F (Loss)/profit before taxation (44,248) 64,437
MEWA Interest paid 1,403 1,214
A A A Interest received (120) (17)
BN Impairment of goodwill 151 —
e Depreciation 23,874 11,971
o4 HE ER B 5 Amortisation of lease premium for land 26 26
HEME  WEREZHE Loss on disposal of property,

2B plant and equipment 1,363 1,407

REIRE S (BRE) B#E  (Write-back)/provision for long
services payment (164) 308
mE - WMELRZRHEZ Provision for impairment of property,

VAR plant and equipment 6,254 —
AR 1E R 2 Share-based compensation expense 601 1,885

LEESEHH 2K E Operating (loss)/profit before working
(E18) /& F) capital changes (10,860) 81,231
FERL, (Em) Decrease/(increase) in inventories 10,246 (30,436)
FEUE S BRFk (3G (Increase)/decrease in trade (3,544) 2,780
Ve receivables
MeZeEn Increase in rental deposits (11,480) (5,751)
HMpEKER  fTek Increase in other receivables,

TE <R IE I AN deposits and prepayments (817) (1,506)
FET B 5 BR 5K 38 0 Increase in trade payables 19,134 14,822
Hh e R R Increase in other payables

JE & 5 S 1 and accruals 16,737 1,807
I A U8 2 1 0 Increase in deferred revenue 13,636 5,860
FERTEE I M, Increase/(decrease) in amounts

OB ) due to Directors 300 (173)

EEMEACES Cash generated from operations 33,852 68,634
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BONJOUR

HEREREXRMTE (B) 32. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(b) METBFELAZRS (b) Cash flows from financing activities
RE
AR
RERTERR
HERERE
Long-
term and
short-term
bank
borrowings
RARK G EE and
Share capital  obligations EXKEER ERRE JERRER
and share  under finance  Trust receipt Dividend Minority
premium leases loans payable interest
T T i i TE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZFEEE-A-H At 1 January 2004 40,370 13,563 25,842 - 2,383
k& Dividends - - - 21,661 -
BERSRH Cash outflow from financing - (10,211) (6,615) (21,661) -
PURFERS R Minority interest in share of profit - — — — 923
RZZEMEF-F=1+—H At 31 December 2004 40,370 3,352 19,227 - 3,306
R-Z2R%-A-H At 1 January 2005 40,370 3,352 19,207 - 3,306
RE Dividends - - — 30,648 —
BEBSREA/ (R Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 11,195 4,084 (2,179) (30,648) (1,044)
ETEBREATESEE  Transfer of fair value of share option
ERhER exercised to share premium 1655 — — — —
moBRREENE Acquisition of additional interest in
NER a subsidiary from minority shareholders - — — — (499)
PERREEAGEE Minority interest in share of loss — - - - (863)
RZTZLF
T-A=1-H At 31 December 2005 53,220 7,636 17,048 - 900
—EEREER
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33.

104

EBas

—EERFE+A—H K&EHE
mMETIHBREEEEZR 2
15%EEITRA - ZRFIEE
REBR B A & H B4
CEEER c RIBRRER
R-_EBEZEZRF+=-A=1+—
H AEERER 2 ESH
55%IZ IIET70% °

RZEERAF+A—HE_ZF
ERhE+-"A=+—HHH -
FTkBEBAAEBET X
5,005,000/ JT BT 18 F 58 o ]
WHER —_ETRF—A—H
HIT  BIAFEAAEETR
Z 1B A 4,847,000/
5T o

PR A AR B B B
mT

33.

Business combinations

On 1 July 2005, the Group acquired an additional 15% of the
issued share capital of Good Merit, a company principally engaged
in retailing of cosmetics and other accessories in Hong Kong,
from certain minority interest shareholders. Upon completion of
the acquisition, the Group’s interest in Good Merit increased from
55% to 70% as at 31 December 2005.

The acquired business contributed a net loss of HK$5,055,000 to
the Group for the period from 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005.
If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2005, the net loss
contributed to the Group for the year would have been
HK$4,847,000.

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

FET

HK$000

BEMRE Purchase consideration 650
R EEFB 2 AFE Fair value of net assets acquired

N — shown as below (499)

2 (MsE18) Goodwill (Note 18) 151

W FTES 2B Ty H %
NEEEBZEHBMEE N KR
REE BRI -

Goodwill arose from the acquisition is attributable to the anticipated
profitability of the company’s operations and the anticipated future
operating synergies.
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BONJOUR

33. Business combinations (continued)

WEMEECEERBER The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:
™

LA

ZEHEE

AFE Acquiree’s

Fair carrying

value amount

FET FHE T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ReFReEED Cash and cash equivalents 326 326

mE - MERFZE Property, plant and equipment 827 827

w8 Inventories 1,545 1,545

JE W B 3R Receivables 619 619

JE - BR 3K Payables (2,368) (2,368)

R Borrowings (450) (450)

Bl i & =% E Net assets acquired 499 499

BERE Purchase consideration 650

ENBEERE Purchase consideration payable (100)

Wig 2B em Cash outflow on acquisition 550

HE_ZZNF+=—A=1+—
B IEFEEIWEETEAUE -

There were no acquisitions for the year ended 31 December 2004.

34. EIE 34. Commitments
(a) EAREIE (a) Capital commitments
REEGRRETHBEA The Group had capital commitments in respect of certain
Bl E 2 B ARAEE D investment in subsidiaries as follows:
T
—EERFE —TTNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI #1B R B E Contracted but not provided for 17,000 —
—EEZHREER
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34. RIE (&)

34. Commitments (continued)

(b) REHNEE (b) Commitments under operating leases
BE T RIEFZ A The Group’s had future aggregate minimum lease payments
BEEHEE - K& under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land
BRRz xEENES and buildings as follows:
MM
—EERRF —_TETWNF
2005 2004
FET FAET
HK$°000 HK$'000
F—FNK Not later than one year 144,967 94,886
E_ZERFNA Later than one year and not
later than five years 152,350 107,760
AF1% Later than five years 4,804 —
302,121 202,646
HE_ZTZAFERZ-Z No contingent-based rents have been recognised in the profit

ZME+=-A=+—H
HEE - TEREBERR

and loss account for the years ended 31 December 2005 and

2004.

BESAME 2 &&H The Group had future minimum lease rental receivable under non-
g KAEBRRZER cancellable operating leases as follows:
FEWASWNT
—EERFE —TTNF
2005 2004
FET FA&ET
HK$’000 HK$000
EF—FR Not later than one year 6,153 1,320
F_EERFR Later than one year but not
later than five years 6,515 1,067
12,668 2,387

R-EERER-_TT
AR 7 I 4 1F {7 B A &
-

(c)

106

(c)
31 December 2005 and 2004.

The Company did not have any significant commitments at
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36.
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RAREE 35. Contingent liabilities
rEHE
Group
—ZEZHF —TEWNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
WITEH 2T TEFZ Guarantee given by bank for rental
HEER payment to landlords 1,016 1,016
AT
Company
—EERFE —_EEWNHF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
B AR 2 RIT Guarantees for banking facilities
EEELZER of subsidiaries 103,435 105,391
RABIEFME A B £ 1R The Company has given a guarantee to a subsidiary, Bonjour
mAtFEROBR AR EMNTE Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited, for rental payment to a
F2HEBEHER - landlord.
BITEE 36. Banking facilities
RZEETRF+ZA=1+— As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s banking facilities totalling
B AEBEZRITEEAEY approximately HK$103 million (2004: HK$105 million) were secured
103,000,000% 7t (ZEZ 19 by the following:
£ : 105,000,000/ 7T) * AT
P S IEIEEAR
(a) A&EBEBEEZLHMEE (a) first legal charges over lease premium for land and buildings
HEREFZEEE held by the Group with a total net book value of approximately
HEREEDFED HK$2,081,000 (restated 2004: HK$2,118,000); and
2,081,000/ 7T (E % =
ZETMF : 2,118,000%
TR
(b) ARBEEMLZAAER (b) corporate guarantees given by the Company amounting to
66,085,000 T (=& F HK$66,085,000 (2004: HK$69,086,000).
I : 69,086,000/8
TT) °
—EEZREER
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37. MEALIRS 37. Related party transactions
NTREBEALTETZERN The following significant transactions were carried out with related
R5 parties:
(@ FEEBAEZEHS : (a) Key management personnel compensation:
—EE2RF —_TETNF
2005 2004
FET FAET
HK$°000 HK$'000
e Fees 300 227
e EEREDA R Salaries, allowances and benefit in kind 7,637 6,805
(SRR LA Discretionary bonus 223 116
BREKAEN — EHE Pension costs — defined
R ET & contribution scheme 392 432
8,552 7,580
FXBEBECESHESE Directors’ fee disclosed above included HK$300,000 (2004:

FEMBILIENITTES
300,000 7t (ZZEZ /M
£ 227,000 7T) ©

b) EEBEATZFRE
&%

HK$227,000) paid to independent non-executive directors.

(b) Year end balances with related parties:

—EERFE —ZTTNEF
2005 2004
FET FET

HK$’000 HK$000

FEUBE AT 2 H KA
(P 5E22)

Other receivables from a related party
(Note 22) 1,609 —

J& 7 & = 508 (M 5£30)

Due to Directors (Note 30) 389 89

FEUL BE 58 A £ TY AR
RERARBRFEE -

38. #tEKRE

EFEEER_TETNFUNACZ
+—HH#LERE -

108

38.

The amount due from a related party is unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 21
April 2006.
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